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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS – PART 3

1. Question:  Under Section J, Site Specific Information, CLIN 0119, Stewart International, Newburgh NY, the hours of operation are shown as 16 hours.  Which is the number we should base our input on?

Answer: The number of hours funded by the FAA for operations at Stewart International is 16 and as such offerors should base their input on 16 hours of operation. 

2. Question:  As 1/1/2000 California Law requires that any time worked over 8 hours per day be considered as Overtime Hours, 60AB.  There are some provisions to exempt employees from the provisions of that law such as “if all employees at a given location agree” they can be scheduled for more than 8 hours per day without Overtime as long as they are scheduled for more than 40 hors in a given work week. 

Has the existing Contractor entered into any such agreements with employees and if so at what locations?  Given the SCA provisions for continuation of benefit by successor contractors, this information is pertinent and essential for a knowledgeable bid. 

Answer:   The Contracting Officer is not aware of any such agreements entered into by the Contractor. 

3. Question:  The CBA data provided in Amendment No. 001 does not appear complete or valid.  J-6 of the SIR lists some 43 facilities in Area 2 with CBA’s and the CBA’s provided only listed 29 facilities.  Not a single CBA involving PATCO was made available and a number of Facilities have agreements with PATCO.  Continued delay of CBA availability makes it difficult for non-incumbent bidder to develop a qualifiable response to the SIR.

Answer: See Amendment No. 003

4. Question:  The collective Bargaining Agreement was provided between NATCA and Robinson – Van Vuren Associates, Inc. in Amendment No. 0001. But, no base pay rates were included with the amendment.  Could you please provide the appropriate attachment for the base pay rates. 

Answer:  See Amendment No. 003

5. Question:  We understand that a Collective Bargaining Agreement exists between PATCO and Robinson – Van Vuren Associates, Inc., yet no agreement was provided with Amendment No. 001. Could you please provide the agreement along with the base pay rates. 

Answer:  See Amendment No. 003

6. Question:  Article 37, Section 1 states “Effective the first full pay period after October 1st each year following execution and ratification of this Agreement, employees shall received  3.9% increase in the basic hourly rate of pay.”  Please provide either the current rate of pay for all the facilities covered by this CBA or the rates effective when the individual facilities received NLRB certification or when voluntary recognition was granted.  In addition, please provide the effective date of those rates so that we may calculate the correct rate.  

Answer:  For the NATCA CBA, the current rate and the effective date is provided in Amendment No. 003 

7. Question:  I noticed that the Wage Determinate Guide given for St. Paul seems to be incorrect.  The WD# given in the amendment is 94-2109, Rev 21.  This WD Guide is for the Daytona Beach, FL area.  If you could give me the correct WD Guide, it would be appreciated.

Answer:   See Amendment No. 003
8. Question:  Section L.24.2.3 of Amendment #001 states:  “The Offeror’s proposed option year prices shall reflect wage escalation of 3.2% per year for those personnel who will be covered by the SCA.”

Section 4C of the SCA of 1965 as amended provides special minimum wage and fringe benefit requirements applicable to every contractor and subcontractor under a contract which succeeds a contract subject to the Act. . . . Section 4C provides that no such contractor or subcontractor shall pay any service employee employed on the contract work less than the wages and fringe benefits provided for in a collective bargaining agreement as a result of arms-length negotiations, to which such service employees would have been entitled if they were employed under the predecessor contract, including accrued wages and fringe benefits and any prospective increases in wages and fringe benefits provided for in such collective bargaining agreements.  
It is our understanding from reading the provided CBA’s that the applicable annual wage escalation rate is 3.9% rather than the 3.2% stated above.  Did the FAA intend the wage escalation factor be 3.2% regardless of whether a site is covered by a CBA or did the FAA intend the wage escalation factor of 3.2% be applied only to those sites that are NOT covered by a CBA?

Answer:  The escalation instructions will apply only to those sites not covered by a CBA. If a CBA has an escalation rate contained therein, please use the applicable CBA escalation rate. Amendment 003 will include a revision of L.24.2.3.
9. Question:  Revised Attachment J-6 provides applicable Wage Determinations for sites not covered by a CBA.  However, according to the Robinson-Van Vuren / NATCA CBA provided, the following sites are also covered by these CBA’s:

Area 1 Covered by NATCA CBA

Igor Sikorsky Memorial, Bridgeport, CT

Capital City, Harrisburg, PA

Barnstable Municipal – Boardman, Hyannis, MA

Tompkins County, Ithaca, NY
Stewart International, Newburgh, NY

Barnes Municipal, Westfield, MA

Lebanon Municipal, Lebanon, NH

Worcester Municipal, Worcester, MA

Westmoreland County, Latrobe, PA

Area 2 Covered by NATCA CBA

Santa Fe County Municipal, Santa Fe, NM

Rio Grande Valley International, Harlingen, TX

Columbus Golden Triangle, MS

Waco, TX

Answer:   The correction has been made to the Attachment J-6, Wage Determination. See Amendment No. 003

10.  Question:  The Robinson-Van Vuren / PATCO CBA was not attached.  When will it be provided?  Also, the following sites should be listed as being covered by that CBA.  

Area 1 Covered by PATCO CBA

Groton-New London, Groton, CT

Tweed-New Haven, New Haven, CT

Washington County Regional, Hagerstown, MD

Charlottesville-Albemarle, Charlottesville, VA

Williamsport-Lycoming, Williamsport, PA

Salisbury-Ocean City Wicomico, Salisbury, MD

New Bedford Municipal, New Bedford, MA

Trenton-Mercer, Trenton, NJ

Area 2 Covered by PATCO CBA

Wiley Post, Oklahoma City, OK

Cecil Field, Fl

Also, in Area 2:

Jacksonville-Craig Municipal, Jacksonville, FL is listed as covered by a CBA which is correct (PATCO).

However, Craig Muni, Jacksonville, FL is listed as being covered by a wage determination. 

Is this the same facility?  If not, to which CLIN number do each of them pertain to?

Answer:   Jacksonville-Craig Municipal, Jacksonville, FL is the correct facility and is covered by the PATCO CBA.  See Amendment No. 003

11. Question:  Revised Attachment J-6 states the following sites are covered by a CBA, but we can find no reference to them in the CBA’s provided.  Can you please advise what CBA these sites are covered under and when we can expect to receive copies of those CBA’s or will the applicable WD’s numbers be provided? 

Brookley Field, Mobile, AL

Lakeland Linder Regional, Lakeland, FL

Valdosta Municipal, Valdosta, GA

Athens Municipal, Athens, GA

Meridian-Key Field, Meridian, MS

Univ. of Oklahoma/Westheimer, Norman, OK

Enid Woodring Municipal, Enid, OK

Hilton Head, Hilton Head, SC

Barkley Regional, Paducah, KY

Grand Prairie Municipal, Grand Prairie, TX

Lea County – Hobbs, Hobbs, NM

Laredo International, Laredo, TX

Answer: These sites are covered by a Wage Determination. See Amendment No. 003

12. Question:  Question 83 states that the Subcontractor shall submit its price proposal directly to the FAA.  Can the prime contractor submit the subcontractor’s price proposal with its proposal as long as it is in a sealed envelope to ensure the proposal is received and evaluated in its entirety?

Answer:   Yes, the prime contractor may submit the subcontractor’s price proposal with its own proposal. 
13. Question:  Question 97 states the name of the Offeror may be used throughout the proposal including the Technical Proposal and references Amendment No. 001.  Amendment No. 001 Section L.18.3.1 states that each volume is to be identified with the Offeror’s name but does not make any mention of using the name of the Offeror throughout the contents of the proposal itself.  Is it correct that we can in fact use the Offeror’s name throughout the contents of all volumes of the proposal?

Answer:    It is correct that the Offeror may use its name throughout the contents of all volumes of the proposal.
14. Question:  Question 101 references the Security Plan as does L.21.1.2 Section 5 of Amendment #001 where the requirement to submit a security plan with the proposal is deleted.  Please confirm that the reference to the Security Plan should also be deleted from Section M.3 Evaluation Factors.

Answer:   See Amendment No. 003.
15. Question:   Question 80 states that the base year is in fact 13 months.  Staffing hours, vacation accruals, etc. usually are calculated on an annual basis.  For the base year only, can the Offeror base its price on 12 months using the labor hours, holiday hours, etc. that would be used in a typical 12 month period and add a one line “Phase In Costs” equal to 1/12 of the total to accommodate the 13th month’s costs?  

Answer:  The base period is 12 months.  Under the Section B, 1 Job unit is for the phase-in, phase-out period which will be from September 1 thru September 30 and constitute 1/12 the annual cost except for the incumbent contractors. 
16. Question:  At Stewart Airport in New York, the RFP Attachment J page J-10, Hours of operation are divided between FAA funds and State funds.  Please address how the contractor will contract with the state to bill for hours worked.

Answer:   The State and the contractor providing ATC services enter into State agreement.  

17. Question:  Section B, as posted on the FAA web site, is set up to print in landscape format.  Can Section be submitted in portrait format to reduce the number of pages submitted.  Note that such a change will change the page numbers. 

Answer:   Section B may be submitted in portrait format, which is the preference. 

18. Question:  What are the operating hours for Denton, Texas (CLIN 0278)?  The hours are noted as TBD in the SIR. 

Answer:  See Amendment No. 003 - The operating hours for Denton, TX, CLIN 0278, are 0800 - 2000
19. Question:  McKeller-Sipes Regional in Jackson, Tennessee (CLIN 0264) has been listed twice in Section J-3.  It was listed both with a CBA and as a separate line item with a DOL wage determination.  Which is correct? 

Answer:  McKeller-Sipes Regional should be listed as a CBA site.  See Amendment No. 003.

20. Question:  This question is in reference to Base Period Pricing.  In section L.24.2.2 and on the tables it states that the base period is for 13 months.  In section B the dollar amount is requested for 12 months.  Could you please clarify this for me.
Answer:  The base period is for 12 months.  See Amendment No. 003

21. Question:  Amendment 1, dated April 26, 2004 lists the following Wage Determinations for certain sites.  However, when reviewing these wage determinations, we noticed that it provides a lower Health & Welfare benefit rate than the rest of the sites that currently fall under the Federal Contract Tower Program.  Those sites are listed below as follows:

· 263 Alexandria Intl, LA, listed as WD #94-2229, Revision 21

· 269 Chennault, LA, listed as WD #94-2505, Revision 21

· 278 Denton, TX, listed as WD #94-2509, Revision 23

· 280 Hilton Head, SC, listed as WD #94-2473, Revision 27

· 281 Greenville Donaldson Center, SC, listed as WD #94-2479, Revision 23

· 282 New Smyrna, FL, listed as WD #94-2109, Revision 20

· 284 Greenwood Le Flore, MS, listed as WD #94-2295, Revision 21

· 285 Ormond Beach, FL, listed as WD #94-2109, Revision 21

In the past, the odd numbered WD’s have provided the lower health & welfare benefit rate while the even numbered WD’s provide the higher $2.56 per hour.  The following WD are the most recent WD’s that we can find using the higher health & welfare rate.  Can you please confirm which WD we should in fact use?  If the above WD is correct, are we in fact to use two different H&W rates?  

· 263 Alexandria Intl, LA, listed as WD #94-2230, Revision 17

· 269 Chennault, LA, listed as WD #94-2506, Revision 16

· 278 Denton, TX, listed as WD #94-2510, Revision 19

· 280 Hilton Head, SC, listed as WD #94-2474, Revision 22

· 281 Greenville Donaldson Center, SC, listed as WD #94-2480, Revision 16

· 282 New Smyrna, FL, listed as WD #94-2110, Revision 15

· 284 Greenwood Le Flore, MS, listed as WD #94-2296, Revision 17

· 285 Ormond Beach, FL, listed as WD #94-2110, Revision 15

Answer:  Only one rate (high H&W) should be used.  See Amendment No. 003. 

22. Question:  Olive Branch, MS is shown in Amendment 1, Revised Attachment J-6, Area 2 as being covered under WD #94-2296, Revision 17.  However, when we reviewed the referenced Wage Determination, the county in which Olive Branch is located, Desoto County, is not listed as a county covered by the Wage Determination shown.  Will the Revised Attachment J-6 be amended further to reflect the correct Wage Determination number?

Answer:   See Amendment No. 003.
23. Question:  Upon review of the Wage Determinations listed in Amendment 1, Revised Attachment J-6, Area 2, certain sites have Wage Determinations with revisions that are more recent than those listed in the SIR.  The sites these updated revisions affects are as follows:

· 212 Page Field, Ft. Myers, FL, WD #94-2126, Revision 13 listed, Revision 14 available

· 230 Greenville, MS, WD #94-2296, Revision 16 listed, Revision 17 available

· 236 Cobb Co.-McCollum, GA, WD #94-2134, Revision 17 listed, Revision 18 available

· 262 Tupelo, MS, WD #94-2296, Revision 16 listed, Revision 17 available

· 276 Sugarland, TX, WD #94-2516, Revision 21 listed, Revision 22 available

· 282 New Smyrna, FL, WD #94-2109, Revision 20 listed, Revision 21 available          (this Wage Determination is also referenced in our Question 1 above, regarding requested correction from WD #94-2109 to #94-2110.)

· 285 Ormond Beach, FL, WD #94-2109, Revision 20 listed, Revision 21 available. 

Answer:   See Amendment No. 003.

24. Question: Reference: Note 1 contained on Cost/Pricing Tables 'A', titled: Proposed Prices by Element of Cost and Site, Table 'B', titled: Direct Labor(Unburdened)-Excludes Applicable Indirect Costs and Profits), and Table'C', titled: Health & Welfare and Other Fringe Benefits, contained in Attachment 1 to Section L of the FCT Solicitation.

The reference note from Table C states: The offeror may revise this sample format to include additional items or to accommodate its own estimating methodology. The offeror shall identify.

Note 1 on Table B states: The offeror may expand this table to include

additional direct labor categories for other activities. All Additional

direct labor categories must be identified in the Direct Labor Category

column.

Note 1 on Table A states: The offeror may revise this sample format

either to include additional cost categories or to conform to its own

estimating methodology.

Based on the forgoing, this Contractor has modified each table to better organize all costs and to more clearly associate related cost elements. This is consistent with our pricing methodology on all government contracts and is designed to more clearly relate all cost elements for ease of evaluation.  

For example, our Table A summarizes all costs associated with the CLIN

and includes elements from other tables. Our cost elements in Table are:



 Direct labor



 Other labor



 Fringe benefit

 Payroll taxes

Answer:   No response required. 

25.  Question:   Section L.21.1.1 of the DTFAWA-04-R-01590 SIR limits the number of “Staffing Plans and Sample Schedules” pages to five (5) per site.

Does the 5 page limit also apply to those locations that have a winter and summer schedule such as FCT 0402 (Salinas, CA) and FCT 0413 (Flagstaff, AZ), or is the limit raised to 10 since they are effectively 2 sites and require two different schedules?

Answer:  The page limit for all sites is 5.

26. Question:  In order to determine the specific Wages for the Towers within each of the Areas we have been using an Internet site with the address of WDOL.Gov. According to this Website, it states that…. WDOL.gov is part of the Integrated Acquisition Environment, one of the E-Government initiatives in the President’s Management Agenda. It is a collaborative effort of the Office of Management and Budget, Department of Labor, Department of Defense, General Services Administration, Department of Energy, and Department of Commerce.

While using this Website we have noted certain discrepancies whereby the Wage Determination Revisions that are listed in the SIR do not match the Revisions noted as most current on WDOL.

Some instances are as follows:

1. Olive Branch, MS. - Website says Revision 16 while the SIR indicates Revision 17

2. Greenville Donaldson Center, SC- Website says Revision 22 while the SIR indicates Revision 23

3. Beverly, MA- Website says Revision 10 while the SIR indicates Revision 12

4. Lawrence Municipal, MA - Website says Revision 10 while the SIR indicates Revision 12

5. Martha’s Vineyard, MA - Website says Revision 13 while the SIR indicates Revision 14

6. Boire Field, MA - Website says Revision 13 while the SIR indicates Revision 14

7. Tupelo, MS - Website says Revision 17 while the SIR indicates Revision 16

8. Greenville Municipal, MS - Website says Revision 17 while the SIR indicates Revision 16

9. Denton, TX - Website says Revision 19 while the SIR indicates Revision 23

10. Outagamie, WI - Website says Revision 12 while the SIR indicates Revision 11

11. Bellingham, WA - Website says Revision 18 while the SIR indicates Revision 24

12. Olympia, WA - Website says Revision 18 while the SIR indicates Revision24

13. Redmond- Roberts Field, OR - Website says Revision 15 while the SIR indicates Revision 14

14. Ramona, CA - Website says Revision 30 while the SIR indicates Revision 32

15. Renton, WA - Website says Revision 18 while the SIR indicates Revision 24

Please provide information to the Offeror’s of where the FAA is getting the WD information from so that there is no misunderstanding as to the source of the data, this will insure that all the offerors are providing the FAA with the correct Wage information.

Answer:  The FAA receives the “WD information” from the Department of Labor.  See Amendment No. 003. 

27. Question:  The SIR indicates that the New Smyrna, Florida WD is #94-2109 Rev.20 while the Ormond Beach, Florida WD is listed as #94-2109 Rev. 21. Both of these Towers are reported to be in Volusia County. How can there be different Revisions for these Towers since they are in the same county ?

Answer: The revisions number for both towers is the same. See Amendment No. 003.  

28. Question:  The web site does not provide the CBA for RVA-PATCO locations. There are many facilities that are subject to PATCO CBS's in RVA serviced areas. We are attempting to finalize our pricing portions of the proposal and will need the CBA in order to finalize. When will the CBA be made available?

Answer: PATCO’s CBA is provided under Amendment No. 003.

29. Question:  There are several sites that incorrectly indicate that they are subject to a CBA in Area 2 (Norman, OK: Enid, OK: Hobbs, NM: Lakeland, FL; Laredo, TX, etc). Please verify that all locations that indicate CBA are actually union sites.

Answer:  See Amendment No. 003.

30. Question:  There are several wage determinations that contain fringe benefit rates that are lower than the standard of $2.56 (mostly determinations provided in the amendment). As $2.56 has been standard since 1994, please verify that this is the correct fringe rate to be utilized, regardless of what is indicated on the determinations.

Answer:   See Amendment No. 003.

31. Question: Many facilities have wage determinations that have been updated (or not) on the service contract act web page (i.e. the revision listed in the SIR is not available). In these circumstances, which rate should be utilized? Or, will the FAA provide the specific rates to be utilized in order to ensure consistent labor pricing is submitted by all contractors?

Affected sites:

Area 1:

Martha's Vineyard, MA :(rev 13 available, not 14)

Borie Field, NH: (rev 13 available, not 14).

Area 2:

Cobb County, GA: (rev 18 available, not 17)

Tupelo, MS & Greenville, MS: (rev 17 available, not 16)

Area 3:

Hutchinson, KS: (rev 17 available, not 16)

Area 4:

Oxnard, CA: (rev 17 available, not 22)

Bellingham, WA: (rev 18 available, not 24)
Olympia, WA: (rev 18 available, not 24)

Medford, OR: (rev 15 available, not 14)

Ramona, CA: (rev 33 available, not 32)

Answer:  The rates to be used is provided in Amendment No. 003.  If the Offeror needs the WD, please contact the Contracting Officer.

32.  Question:  CLIN 0453, Vandenberg, CA. Please clarify if we are to provide coverage for a 5 day/week or a 7 day/week. We have reviewed Saturday and Sunday operation throughout this year which does not indicate any operations on the weekend, but the SIR indicates that service is required for a 7 day/week schedule.  Please advise which is correct?

Answer:   CLIN 0453, Vandenberg, CA operations are Monday – Friday, 0800 – 1700.  See Amendment No. 003.

33. Question:  CLIN 0332, Kenosha, WI. The wrong wage determination is listed for Kenosha. The proper determination is 1994-3004. Please confirm which revision should be utilized.

Answer:  WD Revision No. 3 should be used.  See Amendment No. 003. 

34. Question:  The majority of wage determinations are from mid-2003. The FAA will be required to incorporate new wage determinations effective October 1, 2004. According to the current schedule, we are assuming that the new wage information will need to be completed during the phase-in period in September. Is this a correct assumption?

Answer:  Any wage adjustment that is required due to change in the wage determination will be made by modification to the contract. 

35.  Question:  As we continue our efforts to provide a detailed and comprehensive proposal to the FAA we are becoming acutely aware of the limited amount of time to submit proposals. Since questions are allowed to 18 May, and FAA will need a reasonable period of time to respond, it would seem prudent to allow vendors a sufficient amount of time to digest the answers and finalize their proposals. This would ensure FAA of receiving well thought out answers and also the success of the program. Based on this will FAA grant an extension to the closing date?

Answer:  See Amendment No. 002.

36. Question:  As the FAA is our largest customer, who in the FAA should we request respond to the questionnaire? Or is this not required for our business with the FAA?

Answer:  If you choose to use the FAA as a reference for the past performance questionnaire, the choice of selection of the individual to complete the questionnaire remains with the offeror. 

37. Question:  I understand that we will be required to provide all equipment we need for the presentation (L.21.3.7).  Could you please confirm that power points and a screen (suitable for an electronic slide presentation) will be available for use by offerors in the presentation room/location.

Answer: Electrical outlets and projection screens are available for use by the offerors in the presentation room.

38. Question:  I refer to Part IV - Section K of the SIR (K.10   3.6.3-1 Clean Air and Water Certification (April 1996)), part (a) that states:

The Offeror's signature on this contract constitutes an affirmative attestation that:

(a)  Any facility to be used in the performance of this contract is not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) List of Violating Facilities;

Could you please confirm that all facilities (towers) provided by the FAA in Area 6, for the provision of services by Offerors under the FCT Program, are not listed on the EPA List of Violating Facilities

Answer:  A response will be provided no later than June 3, 2004. 

39. Question:  In relation to the recent amendment of the above SIR, could you please clarify if offerors are required to acknowledge receipt of amendment(s) through completion of the "Amendment of Solicitation/Modification of Contract" form (sections 8 and 15) and returning it by separate letter(ie separate to the submission of offer) or if this completed form can be included in offer documents submitted by the SIR deadline.

If it is necessary to acknowledge receipt of amendment(s) separate to the submission of the offer, can the form be returned to the FAA electronically (in adobe.pdf format)?

Answer:   The Offerors are required to submit any acknowledgement of the amendment with its submission of the proposals.

40.  Question:  Amendment No. 001  L.25 FINANCIAL STATEMENT changed language in the first paragraph and the bullet points underneath it however the second paragraph beginning with…….. “To meet the minimum requirement in this SIR…..”  that addresses accommodation of government delays in making payments was left out of Amendment No. 001.  

Is the government still requiring documentation to support a contractor’s ability to cover expenditures for 90 days?

Answer:  Yes, see Amendment No. 003.

41. Question: Received a memo from the Department of Labor referencing the Fringe Rate. It states that the new rate for the high fringe is going from $2.56 to $2.59 effective June 1, 2004. Will you send an amendment out referencing this so all bidders use the same rate?

Answer:   When the new high fringe is reflected in the WD, the Contracting Officer will make the necessary adjustment. 

42. Question:   Amendment 002 states that the Technical Proposal is due 10 June 2004 and the Price Proposal is due 24 June 2004. Can you please which volumes the Technical Proposal should include? (i.e. Volume II, III, IV). Also, which volumes should the Price Proposal include? (i.e. Volumes I and V).

Answer:   See Amendment No. 003.

